# NOTICE OF A MEETING OF HECKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

### Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Heckington Parish Council will be held in the Council Chambers, St Andrews Street on **Monday 30**<sup>th</sup> **October 2017 at 7.00pm**. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting, as set out hereunder.

There will be a 15 minute forum between 7.00pm and 7.15 pm when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council and all members of the Parish Council are required to be present during this period.

Signed: J A Hudson

Dated: 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2017

Clerk, Heckington Parish Council

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Chairman's Welcome and opening remarks.
- 2. Public Speaking Time.
- 3. To receive apologies for absence.
- 4. To receive a declaration of interest in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 5. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 25<sup>th</sup> September 2017 and the Extraordinary meeting held on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> October 2017 to be approved as Minutes and signed.
  - a. Matters arising no resolutions may be passed under this item
- 6. Financial Matters
  - a. To approve payment of outstanding invoices.
- 7. Receive a report from the Police representative.
- 8. Receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- 9 Receive a report from the Clerk.
- 10. Receive reports from Councillor's relating to their affiliation to local organisations.

No resolutions may be passed under this item.

## 11. Planning Matters.

- (1) Applications to be ratified
  - a. 17/1253/OUT Erection of 2 No. dwellings (outline with means of access) Land to the rear of 29 and 31 Kyme Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RS
  - b. 17/1159/HOUS Erection of enclosed porch to rear 67 church Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RJ
  - c. 17/1259/FUL Demolition of existing property and erection of dwelling The Bungalow, Boston Road, East Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire.

- d. 17/1417/FUL Change of highway land to form extension to domestic curtilage together with proposed erection of wooden car port (resubmission of 17/0883/FUL amendment to car port) Daisy Cottage, 1 Cowgate, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire.
- e. 17/1163/FUL Proposed new dwelling 29 Foster Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RU
- f. 17/1498/TCA T1 Silver birch fell; T2 Silver birch reduce by 3m 63 Church Street, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire, NG34 9RJ
- g. 17/1532/PNH Prior Notification Procedure for Single storey extension 6.525m in length from the original wall, eaves height of 2.40m and maximum height of 3.225m 36 Oak Way, Heckington, Sleaford

## (2) Applications approved

- a. 17/1132/HOUS Conversion of garage, insertion of additional windows and new outhouse utility room Ropemakers Cottage, 18 Boston Road, Heckington, Sleaford, Lincolnshire
- b. 17/1133/LBC as above Listed Building Consent
- (3) Applications rejected
- a. None
- (4) Applications withdrawn
- a. None
- 12. To discuss email received from Heckington Primary School requesting use of The Pinfold as a 'community reflection garden area'. Speakers to attend to provide further details deferred from September meeting.
- 13. To update on the situation of outstanding Councillor vacancy and the election process
- 14. Cllr Mr M West to update situation in respect of the Windfarm application
- 15. To discuss purchase Christmas tree for the village green and confirm lighting arrangements
- 16. To update and discuss the Boundary Commission review, which proposes that Heckington Rural Ward will be moved from the Sleaford and North Hykeham Constituency to the Boston & Skegness Constituency. Details on how to make a public comment.
- 17. To receive general correspondence.
  - a. Email to renew SLCC membership annual subscription at a cost of £131.00 Resolution required
  - b. Letter of request to hold Carol Service on the village green on Saturday 23<sup>rd</sup> December 2017 **Resolution required**
  - c. Email from NKDC with information concerning the proposed council tax support scheme 2018/2019 consultation period 9<sup>th</sup> October-17<sup>th</sup> November 2017 Information only
- 19. To confirm the date of the next Full Council meeting as Monday 27<sup>th</sup> November 2017.
- 20. To resolve to go into closed session in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.